ey pennsylvania
VF['YY DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

=~ BUREAU OF PROCUREMENT
SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

Date:  8/05/2025
Subject: Aftermarket Parts
Solicitation Number: 61000064011
Due Date/Time: 8/25/2025
Addendum Number: 002

To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids
or Request for Proposals).

List any and all changes:

We have received several questions, questions and answers below:
Q: On page 4 — Section 4 Eligibility to Bid. Section 4B states that the bidder must be an Original Equipment
Manufacturer (OEM) or authorized reseller or dealer. If the Bidder is not the OEM, the Bidder must submit
written certification from the OEM for which a bid is submitted. The OEM certification should be on OEM
letterhead and must be dated no earlier than the IFB opening date.

Can you please clarify this requirement found in the Aftermarket Parts IFB # 6100064011.

A: OEM stands for Original Equipment Manufacturer. It refers to a company that produces components or
equipment that are used in the final product of another company. Should “The Bidder” Auto Parts not be the
original manufacturer of parts that you are selling you will need a letter from each manufacturer stating, “The
Bidder” Auto Parts is authorized to sell their products.

Q: Do you have any manufacturer numbers for part number 3210787

A: These are the two part numbers that have been used for material number 321078.
Clevis Assembly/Kit: MER E11430A and API E11430A

Q: On the bid, we need more clarifications on some of the Battery numbers?
BATTERY 12V 85AMP BCI-PPCC-24

LOOKS LIKE A GROUP 24, WHAT IS THE APPLICATION (VEHICLE OR MARINE?) MOST
LIKELY A 24-775

A: DEL 24DCM, 24-775 Premium Automotive Battery
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BATTERY EXIDE 65-75B
NEED PART NUMBER OR GROUP SIZE AND RATING INFORMATION

A: DEL 65GHR, 88866208 C850 R160 (7)

BATTERY POST TOP 1125CCA 13X6-3/4X9-1/2
PART NUMBER OR GROUP SIZE?

A: DEL 31G950T, 88866272 C950 R195 (7)

BATTERY, EXI65-60P
PART NUMBER / GROUP SIZE / RATING INFO?

A: DEL 65GHR, 88866208 C850 R160 (7)

BATTERY, VEHICLE, 31-36
PART NUMBER / GROUP SIZE / RATING INFO?

A: 330 UL-65 premium automotive battery platinum, FVP 31TXXHD BATTERY CCA1000 RC200

BATTERY,12V,BCI-31,STUD TOP OR EQUIV
ANY RATING INFO WOULD HELP NARROW DOWN WHICH GROUP 31 BATTERY... APPLICATION?

A: FVP 31TXXHD BATTERY CCA1000 RC200, DEL 31G950T, 88866272 C950 R195 (7)

BATTERY,GRP65,12V,POST TOP OR EQUIV
MOST LIKELY UL-65 (LIMITED INFO)

A: FVP P65 BATTERY CCA840 RC145, DEL 65GA, 88866207 C750 R140 (7)

BATTERY,MARINE,ARRW BRD GC110 OR
GC-110 (BUT THIS IS A 6 VOLT GOLF CART AND IT NOTES MARINE IN THE DESCRIPTION??

A: GC2A USB US2200XC2 BATTERY GC2 6V 232AH, 330 24DCM PREMIUM BATTERY

Type of Solicitation: Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to
the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Respectfully,

Name: Dan Covell

Title: Commodity Specialist
Phone: 717-346-3828
Email: dcovell@pa.gov

BOP-1305

Revised 05/20/2015



